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June 20,1990

Mr. George Dews

CT DEP Hazardous Waste Section
165 Capital Ave

Hartford, CT 06606

Dear Mr. Dews:

It is our wunderstanding that the soil containing volatile
hydrocarbons as described in attached analysis has been on site,
undisturbed, since 1980. We believe this material to be the result
of operations performed 35 to 40 years ago. Based on the analysis
‘this soil is classified as regulated waste.
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